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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
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FISCAL NOTE, 78TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 7, 2003

TO: Honorable Chris Harris, Chair, Senate Committee on Administration 

FROM: John Keel, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1701 by Taylor (Relating to providing a uniform limit on the population of a county 
election precinct.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would repeal Section 42.006(d), Election Code, thereby removing the certain requirements for 
determining the maximum number of registered voters a precinct may contain. The Election Code 
would also be amended to require that, except as otherwise provided, a county election precinct must 
contain at least 100 but not more than 5,000 registered voters. The bill would take effect September 1, 
2003.

Under current statute, the maximum number of registered voters per county precinct is 2,000, except it 
differs by the population size of the county. For those counties that would be affected by the change in 
maximum number of registered voters per precinct, there would be a savings by being able to reduce 
the number of precincts in the county.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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